

CONTACT

+92 312 1736509

chmalik253@gmail.com

ST.2, H NO.24, MODEL COLONY GULBERG-III LAHORE

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdulmalik8

chmalik859.wixsite.com/webdesign

EDUCATION

2021

BS COMPUTER SCIENCE

Government College University Faisalabad

2017

FSC (PRE ENGINEERING)

Sakims College Multan

2013

MATRIC(SCIENCE)

Laural Science High School

PRO.SKILLS

Front-end Developer

WordPress Developer

WIX Expert

SEO | SMO | SMM

Graphic Designer

Interpersonal skills

Abdul Malik

WordPress Developer

PROFILE

I have more than 2 years of Web development and eCommerce store experience. I am passionate and ambitious about my work possessing great communication and project management skills with excellent customer support. I take each and every project in a professional way.

EXPERIENCE

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER | SEO, SMM

CBS DEVELOPERS

Dec 2021 - Present

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER | WIX WEBSITE DESIGNER

STARTUP SLANG

Sep 2021 - Ncv 2021 (Contract)

WEB DEVELOPER | WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

WEBPRO SERVICES

Jul 2021 - Sep 2021

HOBBY

Music

Gaming

Talk hows

INTEREST

UI/UX Design

Laravel PHP

React